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RFB: ES-08-18/REBID - West Concho Avenue Improvements Addendum 1 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
Date: September 28, 2018 
 
RFB No:   ES-08-18 / REBID – West Concho Avenue Improvements 
 
Bid Date: October 10, 2018/2:00 PM Local Time 
 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFB: 

 
• The pre-bid questions section of this addendum documents all questions received by September 

28, 2018 with responses. If a question warranted a change to the bid documents then those 
changes are reflected in the addenda and supporting documentation. If a question did not warrant 
a change to the bid documents, a response is provided. 

 
It is the responsibility of the vendor to ensure all addenda are considered in their pricing prior to submitting 
a bid by contacting the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us. Failure to do so will be at the risk of 
the vendors. No revisions to a bid can be allowed after the bids are opened for any reason. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Candice Blake 
Purchasing Manager 
  

mailto:SAPurch@cosatx.us


RFB: ES-08-18/REBID - West Concho Avenue Improvements Addendum 1 

PRE-BID QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS 
 

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED AS OF:  SEP 28, 2018 
NUM QUESTION RESPONSE ACTION 

1 Shouldn’t the barricade items be increased 
from the first bid since this is a working 
day contract and not a calendar contract? 
The bid documents state 150 working 
days or 30 standard work weeks which 
would calculate to 210 calendar days or 7 
months. 

REVISE COSA BID ITEM 13 QTY 
TO 5 MOS 

SEE A1-1 

2 Bid item 32 on the TXDOT bid form is 
formatted incorrectly. The quantity is 47.5 
but is shown as 48. 

CHANGE QTY TO READ 47.5 SEE A1-2 

3 On past projects, there had been a bid 
item to adjust the water valve boxes to 
grade.  Was this an oversight or should 
this be subsidiary to the concrete 
pavement? 

SUBSIDIARY TO SETTING 
VALVES.  SEE PROJECT MANUAL 
3.3.I.2.  NO ADJUSTMENTS TO 
EXISTING VALVE BOXES ARE 
EXPECTED. 

NONE 

4 The plans show to install 24” HDPE 
(plastic pipe) storm drain pipe but the bid 
item is for 
24” RCP? 

USE BID ITEM RCP NONE 

5 There is no detail for backfill requirements 
for the 24” storm drain pipe? Might want 
to use a 2‐sack backfill in the roadway. 

USE 2 SACK BACKFILL NONE 

6 What is the thickness of the existing 
concrete pavement? 

REVISE BID ITEM SEE A1-3 

7 Item 9 in Addendum 2 stated to use the 
reinforcement for the concrete pavement 
as shown on Detail C1 Plan Sheet C‐103 
(#4 – 18” o.c.e.w.). The bid item still 
shows CRCP (continually reinforced 
concrete pavement) which is completely 
different from the reinforcement shown in 
the plans. Shouldn’t the bid item just say 
CONC PVMT (REINF) (6”)? 

REVISE BID ITEM SEE A1-4 

8 Note 3 on sheet C‐103 indicates a 6” wide 
fire lane stripe on the face of the curb? On 
all curbs?  There’s no pay item for this 
work? 

DELETE REQUIREMENT.  NO FIRE 
LANE MARKING REQUIRED. 

NONE 

9 What type of mix will be required for the 
Flexible Pavement Structure Repair? 

TYPE D HOT-MIXED COLD-LAID 
AC PVMT 

NONE 

10 Shouldn’t the Flexible Pavement Structure 
Repair be 6” since it’s adjacent to the 6” 
concrete pavement? 
 

REVISE BID ITEMS SEE A1-5 

11 What is the bid item “CL B CONC (MISC) 
CY” for? 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL BID ITEM 
SUMMARY TABLE TS-104.  TS-CF-
04 CONTROLLER CABINET SLAB 

NONE 

12 There are no bid items for connections to 
existing waterlines? 

ADD COSA BID ITEMS FOR 
TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVES 

SEE A1-6 
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ADDENDUM 1 ITEMS 
 
 
A1-1 COSA Bid Item 13, Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling 
 
 Revise quantity to be “ 5 ”. 
 
A1-2 TXDOT Bid Item 32, Aluminum Sign (TY A) 
 
 Revise quantity to read “ 47.5 ”. 
 
A1-3 COSA Bid Item 1, Removing Conc (PAV) 
 
 Revise description to read; “ REMOVING CONC (PAV) (6”-8”) “ 
 
A1-4 COSA Bid Item 10, Conc Pvmt 
 
 Revise description to read; “ CONC PVMT (REINF) (6”) “ 
 
A1-5 COSA Bid Item 9 & TXDOT Bid Item 4; Flexible Pavement Repair 
 
 Revise description to read; “ FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT STRUCTURE REPAIR (6”) “ 
 
A1-6 Add the following COSA Bid Items 
 

NO. SPEC CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT 
COSA 
QTY 

UNIT 
PRICE AMOUNT 

53 2667 012 18” X 18” TAPPING SLEEVE & 
VALVE 

EA 2   

54 2667 013 10” X 10” TAPPING SLEEVE & 
VALVE 

EA 1   

55 2667 014 8” X 8” TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE EA 2   
56 2667 015 8” X 6” TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE EA 1   

 
 


